



DW

DEWI WEBER

PROFESSIONAL GOLFER, LPGA TOUR

ABOUT ME

In the last three years, I utilized my time on the Symetra Tour to improve my game, address my weaknesses and dial-in my strengths to prepare myself for competition at the highest level. Through a T-10 finish at the 2021 Q-Series, I earned full LPGA status for the 2022 season and am eagerly awaiting my rookie year. Competing at this level has been a dream of mine for years, and I'm dedicated to working hard each day to continue playing among the best golfers in the world.

INTERESTS

When I'm not at the golf course, you can find me working on my fitness at UGP, hiking with my dog in the Santa Monica Mountains, or trying out one of the many unique restaurants in LA.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

PROFESSIONAL CAREER • SYMETRA TOUR • 2019-2021

- Twelve Top-10 Finishes
- T-8 in the 2021 Casino del Sol Golf Classic, 280 (-8)
- T-6 in the 2021 Twin Bridges Championship, 211 (-2)
- T-12 in the 2021 Symetra Tour Championship, 274 (-14)
- T-10 in the 2021 Q-Series, 560 (-14) earning full LPGA Status
- T-5 in the 2020 IOA Golf Classic, 205 (-8)
- T-6 in the 2019 Guardian Championship, 205 (-11)

AMATEUR CAREER • UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI • 2015-2018

- Three Collegiate Individual Wins
- Three Time NCAA All-American Team
- Runner-up NCAA Individual Championship
- Eighteen Top-10 Finishes

AMATEUR CAREER • DUTCH NATIONAL TEAM • 2011-2018

- Winner Copa Sotogrande
- Runner-up Ladies' British Amateur Championship
- World Amateur Team 2014, 2016, 2018

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI • BS ADVERTISING • 2018

- Minor in Marketing
- Minor in Motion Pictures Studies
- ACC Scholar-Athlete of the Year



DEWIWEBER@ICLOUD.COM



@DEWIWEBER



(786) 513 - 1340



HTTP://WWW.LINKEDIN.COM
/IN/DEWIWEBER